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393-3942 3933117
JOHN WEST
ENGINEERING
COMPANY
EMPLOYEE OWNED

412 North Dal Paso
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

February 14, 1996

Mr. Joe Moya

Mendian Oil, Inc.

105 East Avenue

Kermit, Texas 79745

Re: C-122 Test on the Rhodes "B" No. 4

Dear Sir;

An attempt was made to run a C-122 test on the captioned well, February 13, 1996. This test
was being run in conjunction with first delivery.

There is a fluid problem, as the well is not fully cleaned up. During the test into the line, the
well loaded up and tubing pressure went to zero.

The Oil Conservation Commission of Hobbs has granted oral permission to delay this test
until it can be cleaned up better. This letter is to verify that permission has been granted.

Respectfully Submitted,

West-Test, Inc., A Subsidiary of
John West Engineering Company
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4. Thomason, Manager
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cc: N.M. Oil Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico



